

April 8, 1940.

Dr. H. W. VAN BRUNT, Secretary,
Orange State Oil Company,
Miami, Florida.

Dear Mr. Van Brunt,

This is in reply to your letter of April 6th asking for information about the introduction of fluid in tank No. 201 in Tampa.

If you will refer to the last paragraph of the third page of Dr. Kehoe's report, you will note that he has provided this information and that he places the date as January of 1934. We do not have any more definite information concerning this in this office and I doubt if it is obtainable elsewhere.

Very truly yours,

JAC/F.L

J. A. Costello.

KE 0021085